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The original core of the Peleg Arnold Tavern was constructed in
. 1690 and was a small, timber-framed, patled dwelling twenty feet square.
Around 1790 the building was enlarged by an addition to the north end.

A late 19th-century print and several photographs of that time
show the building as a substantial claphoarded structure of two-and-a-
half storeys, its six-bay front facing Woonsocket Hill Road and its
gable-end towards the Great Road. Two large brick chimneys pierced
the roof-ridge near both ends; a small ell to the rear had a tall, slim
brick chimney. A large, one-and-a-half-storey, gable-roofed barn, en-

. tered by means of a ramp of dirt and stone and having a central cupola

... on the roof and a palladian window .in the pable, was shown located be-

" hind and to one side of the house; but this was subsequently removed
from the property. Later changes to the main tuilding included an en-
largement of the one-storey entrance portico to form a covered varandah
round the fromt and sides. However, a decline in the fortunes of the
owners in tre 20th century resulted in the removal of the exterlor ad-
ditions--portico, verandah, and rear ell.

The mumerous alterations to the exterior of the original house
_and tavern (as it became) have so affected the structure that archi-
tecturally it no longer exemplifies a typical early Rhode Island huild-
ing. Also radically chanced has teen the interior, which was remodel-
led into apartments several decades ago. The formerly-thriving tavern
is today a large apartment house at the corner of Woonsocket Hill Road
~and Great Road. Its chief value now is in its historical associations
‘rather than its architectural merits. : R T
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In 1690, the small dwelling-house that later evolved into the
Peleg Arnold Tavern was bullt in what is now Union Village by Richard
Arncld, a member of the family that originally settled Woonsocket.
Arnold's house was the first one constructed in Union Village, and on
of the earliest in the township of North Smithfield. -

In 1739, during the ownership of Thomas Arnold, the huilding was
licensed as a tavern to serve the needs of travelers along the route
from Providence to Worcester, Massachusetts, when the original rough
‘trail was enlarged into a roadway and began to carry more traffic.

Upon the death of Thomas in 1765, his son, Peleg, hecame owner.

Peleg Arnold, educated at Rhode Island College (later Prown Uni-
versity), was an energetic man who tecame deeply involved in the af-
fairs of bis times. Upon hearing of the conflicts at Lexington and
Concord in the spring of 1775, he became aroused and tegan ‘recruiting
soldiers for the coming struggle with England. At a town meeting held

" in bis tavern in June, 1775, that place was designated as one of the
three depositories for arms to be used by the townsmen in the event of -
invasion by the British. During the War for Independence, Peleg Arnold
attained the rank of lieutenant-colonel in the Continental Army.

Followinz the war, Peleg Arnold served as a justice of the peace
from 1782 to 1788 and also, from 1786 to 1789, as a delegate to the
Continental Congress. In 1795 he was made Chief Justice of the Rhode
Island Superior Court. His final service to this state was as Chief
Jugtice of its Supreme Court from 1799 to 1809 and 1810 to 1812.

After the Revolutionary War the Arnold house gained great renown
as a thriving tavern and continued as such after the death of Peleg
Arnold in 1820. ZLater in the 19th century a daughter of James Arnold

- married Albert Mowry. During Mowry tenure the establishment was trans-
formed ,..from an ordinary inn into one of thé most lwaurious taverns
in New England" (Woonsocket Call, Septemker 9, 1948), and it so served
until the early 20th century. After several changes of ownership and
a period durling which it was wvacant and neglected, it was converted
into apartments in the late 19L0's.

(See Continuation Sheet.)
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8. Significance.

The Peleg Arnold Tavren, a landmark in the Union Villare area for more
than 280 years, is noteworthy fer several reasons. It is one of the oldest
tmildings there; it served as a tavern and rpatherine-place along the old
Great Road retween Providence and Worcester for more than one-and-a-half
centuries; 1t played a role in the Revolutionary War as a derository for
arms and as a recruiting center; and it was the home af Peleg Arnold, a man
of local and state prominence, who served the state and nation with dis-
tinction in several important positions during a formative period in our
nation's development.

9. Major Bihliographical References.

Richardson, Erastus: History of Woonsocket (Woonsocket, Rhode Isl and, 1876).

Steere, Thomas: History of the Town of Smithfield, 1730-1871 (Providence,
Rhode Island, 1881). .

U. S. Vorks Prosress Administration. Federal Writers! Project: Rhode
Island. A Cuide ... (Boston, Massachusetts, 1937).

‘Woonsocket Patriot, February 11, 1870: account of Union Village.
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Bayles, Richard M: History of Providence Couﬂty, Rhode Island, Volume 2

(New York, 1891)%

Franklin, M. S.: "The Monogravh Series. ' The Houses and Villages of North
. Smithfield, Rhode Island," in Pencil Points magazine, August, 1935

© " (New York, 1935).
Harvey, Georpge:

North Smithfield Centennial (n. p.?7 1971).

Leach, Charles M., and Nobrega, Ldith W.: "The Great Road," in The 1970
Rhode Island Yearbook, pp. L7-56 (Providence,

Rhode Island, 1970).
(See Contiruation Sheet.).
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